DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

3911 MORSE STREET, P O BOx 2816
DENTON, TEXAS 76202-2816

MEMO
DATE: December 16, 2015
TO: All Board of Director Candidates
County Judge & Commissioners
Superintendents & School Board Presidents
City Managers & Mayors
FROM: Rudy Durham, Chief Appraiser
SUBJECT:  Election of the 2016-2017 Board of Directors

Following is a list of the candidates nominated for the Denton Central Appraisal District
Board of Directors and the outcome of the election in ballot order:

Brown, Scott

Collver. Rod

Curfman, Tina

Everett, Danny

Falconer, Kevin

French. Michelle

Gallagher, Robert

Haines, Matthew

Hassett, Mike

Latham, Brenda

Loerwald. David

Mahalik, John

Marguez, Phillip

Smith. Connie

Stafford, Charles

Terre, David

Winnett, Heath

313.8 Votes
0 Votes

0 Votes

0 Votes

151 Votes
10 Votes
758 Votes
3 Votes
350.8 Votes
289.8 Votes
153 Votes
0 Votes

0 Votes
351.8 Votes
1014 Votes

1401.8 Votes

0 Votes

Elected to Board

Elected to Board

Elected to Board

Flected to Board

Elected to Board

PHONE: (940) 349-3800

METRO: (972) 434-2602

FAX: (940) 349-3801



